

# Guided Pathways Coordinating Team Minutes

Tuesday, February 9, 2021  
Zoom – (L-201- when in person)  
1:00 pm – 2:00 pm

**Type of Meeting:** *Guided Pathways*  
**Note Taker:** D. Rumsey  
**Please Review/Bring:** *Supporting Documents*

**Committee Members:**

*Edward Knudson, Ex-Officio - Superintendent/President (Interim - Vice President of Academic Affairs)*  
*Erin Vines, Ex-Officio - VP of Student Services*  
*Duane Rumsey, Committee Co-Chair Designee (VP of Academic Affairs (Isabelle Saber) or Designee)*  
*Nate Dillon, Committee Co-Chair Designee (Academic Senate (AS) President (Van Rider) or Designee)*  
*Rosie Heasley, Academic Affairs (Project Supervisor - Academic Affairs)*  
*Audrey Moore, AS: Non-Instructional Faculty*  
*VACANT, AS: Instructional Faculty*  
*Kathy Osburn, AS: CTE Faculty*  
*Jessica Eaton, AS: Counseling Faculty (Articulation Officer/Faculty - Counseling & Matriculation)*  
*Osvaldo Larios-Perez, AS: Adjunct Faculty*  
*Rocio Rivera, ASO: Student*  
*Wade Saari, Classified: Student Services*  
*Vacant, Classified: Academic Affairs*  
*Kenya Johnson, CMSA - General*  
*Michelle Hernandez, CMSA - Student Services*  
*Meeta Goel, Institutional Research (Dean of IERP)*  
*Monica Carreon, State Guided Pathways Advisory Committee Representative (Counseling & Matriculation)*  
*Those in Bold were present.*

Items	Person	Notes/Action
I. Approval of Previous Minutes	<i>All</i>	
II. Welcome to the new VPAA and Student Representative	<i>Isabelle Saber</i> <i>Rocio Rivera</i>	Intro of everyone to meet new student.
III. Edunav Update	<i>Rick Shaw</i>	We're in the process of plotting a go live. Intention right now is to make EduNav available for new/incoming students with the April reg cycle. On its landing page information will encourage students to reach out to counselling for an 'authorized' or reviewed ed plan. Integrated with the roll out, will be a direct registration link with the semester's ed plan, and a live link within the view for full and waitlisted sections.  Rick will see if we can have a demo of edunav.  Will be Included in current website and website re-design

		FYE/SYE/Outreach – asking for training – for areas outside of counseling
IV. MyPath Update	<i>Erin Vines</i>	Gave an update about MyPath.  Schedule a presentation with counseling  Included in current website and re-design of website.  Dr. Vines will help coordinate a demo of MyPath in an upcoming meeting. (Beth)
V. High School Student Virtual Tours	<i>Kenya Johnson</i>	Discussed providing virtual tours that might include career exploration, educational programs, with a pathways focus.
VI. Scale of Adoption Assessment (SOAA)	<i>Nate Dillon</i>	Brief overview of the SOAA form.
VII. Recommended Paths	<i>Duane Rumsey</i>	
VIII. Open Discussion	<i>All</i>	Future Meeting topics -Terms of committee members -Proxy List -Bernard to talk about region colleges -MyPath Demo -Edunav Demo -Areas of Study (MetaMajors) -Summer Bridge Activities
IX. Adjourn		
<b>NEXT MEETING DATE:</b> Tuesday, February 23, 2021 Tuesday, March 23, 2021		Meetings will be held the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of the month from 1:00pm to 2:00pm. Also, the 4 <sup>th</sup> Tuesday (as needed) from 1:00 pm – 2:00 pm in room L-201.  Next meeting – Feb 23 <sup>rd</sup> , then March 23 <sup>rd</sup> .